CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL

MINUTES

February 25, 2014

3:30 p.m., 3rd Floor Conference Room, Student Services Center

Called to order: 3:32 p.m. Adjourned: 4:24 p.m.

Members Present:

Dr. Lisa Abney, Chair

Dr. Malena McLaren (for Dr. J. Mark Thompson)

Dr. Bill Dickens

Mr. John G. Williams

Dr. Kathleen E.R. Smith

Dr. Kimberly McAlister

Ms. Abbie Landry

Dr. Massimo Bezoari

Dr. Laura Aaron

Guest Present:

Ms. Barbara Russell

Dr. Sarah McFarland

Dr. Wade Tyler

Ms. Shirley Snyder

Mr. Andre Fultz

Dr. Curt Phifer

Ms. Allison Rittmayer

I. COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND BUSINESS

- A. Make the following <u>changes to the natural science component</u> of the University core:
 - Add BIOL 1020 and BIOL 1021 as an option for the associate (nondesignated) degree programs.
 - Delete BIOL 2220-2221, 2230-2231 for all degree programs.
 - Add BIOL 2250-2251, 2260-2261 for all degree programs.

<u>Action:</u> Item initially tabled due to no representative being present. Following Dr. Steve Horton's outline of the proposal via telephone conference the council reconsidered the proposal. Item passed with a majority vote.

II. DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGE AND COMMUNICATION

- A. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:
 - ENGL 3530 Video Production (3-3-0).

<u>Action:</u> Dr. Sarah McFarland requested the council consider the department's additional item on the agenda addendum (Item IX) at this time. Council approved her request. Both items approved without opposition.

III. DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE, HISTORY, AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

- A. Add the following new course subtitle:
 - HIST 4980 Subtitle 07 Myths of History
- B. Make the following course changes:
 - PLPS 3010 change course description.
 - PLPS 3030 change course description.
 - PLPS 3040 change course description.
 - PLPS 3060 change course description.
 - PLPS 3080 change course description.
- C. Add the following statement to the Pre-law and Paralegal Studies (250B) concentration:
 - Students must have sophomore status before adding and beginning the requirements for this concentration.
- D. Make the following changes to the Criminal Justice (250) curriculum:
 - 1st year Add: CJ 2300 (3 hours)
 Delete: Electives³ (3 hours)
 2nd year Add: 3 hours of Electives³
 Delete: CJ 2300 (3 hours)

<u>Action:</u> Ms. Shirley Snyder, for the Criminal Justice, History, and Social Sciences Department, requested item III-D be pulled from consideration. The council approved her request. All remaining items approved without opposition.

IV. DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK

- A. Make the following course change:
 - SOWK 4220 change course title, course description, and syllabus.

Action: Approved without opposition.

V. SCHOOL OF CREATIVE AND PERFORMING ARTS

- A. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:
 - MUS 1460 Oboe Reed-making (1-0-1).
- B. Make the following course changes:
 - MUS 1380 change course title.
 - MUS 1150 change prerequisite.

Action: All items approved without opposition.

VI. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN PERFORMANCE

- A. Revise the Pre-Physical Therapy (377P) concentration as follows:
 - Delete the reference to occupational therapy and physician's assistant programs.
 - Add BIOL 2210-2211 to the group of advanced biology courses to be chosen from.
- B. Make the following <u>changes to the Health and Physical Education</u>, <u>Grades K-12</u> (328) curriculum:
 - 4th year delete EDUC 4020 (12 hours; add EDUC 4980 (9 hours) and EDUC 4220 3220 (3 hours).

<u>Action:</u> Dr. Kimberly McAlister noted a typographical error under VI-B. EDUC 4220 should read EDUC 3220. Agenda amended to correct the error. All items approved without opposition.

VII. SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

- A. Make the following course changes:
 - CIS 1010 change course description.
 - CIS 2000 change course description and prerequisite.

Action: Approved without opposition.

ADDENDUM CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL AGENDA February 25, 2014, 3:30 P.M.

VIII. DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY

- A. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:
 - MATH 1036 Contemporary Mathematics Recitation (2-0-2).

<u>Action:</u> No representative present. The council agreed to consider the proposal based on the understanding that MATH 1036 is the mathematics equivalent of the ENGL 1011 pilot enrichment course Dr. Sarah McFarland had already presented. Item approved without opposition.

IX. DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGE AND COMMUNICATION

- A. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:
 - ENGL 1011 Rhetoric and Composition I Enrichment (1-0-1).

Action: Approved without opposition.

X. LOUISIANA SCHOLARS' COLLEGE

- A. Make the following course changes:
 - SCHM 4810 change course title and description.
 - SCHM 4811 change course title.
 - SCHM 4820 change course title.
 - SMAT 1840 delete course.
- B. Make the following changes to the Liberal Arts (820) concentration areas:
 - <u>Fine and Performing Arts concentration (820C)</u> delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options in 1st and 3rd year of the curriculum.
 - Foreign Languages concentrations French, Latin, and Spanish (820D) –
 delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options in 1st year of the curriculum.
 - Humanities and Social Thought concentration (820B) delete SMAT from the SMAT options in the 1st and 3rd year of the curriculum.
 - Philosophy, Politics and the Law concentration (820F) delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options in the 1st year of the curriculum.

- C. Make the following <u>changes to the LSC Common Curriculum</u> (page 54 2013/14 University Catalog):
 - Delete SMAT 1840
 - Add SMAT 2000
- D. Make the following change to the joint major in Accounting (800):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options
- E. Make the following change to the joint major in Business Administration (810):
 - Major requirements: Delete SMAT 1840.
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options
- F. Make the following change to the joint major in Communication (826):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- G. Make the following <u>change to the joint major in Computer Information Systems</u> (802):
 - Major requirements: Replace SMAT 1820 and 1840 with SMAT 1820 and 2000.
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- H. Make the following change to the joint major in Criminal Justice (850):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - 2nd year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- Make the following <u>change to the joint major in Elementary Education</u>, <u>Grades 1-5</u> (8102):
 - Major requirements: Replace SMAT 1840 with SMAT 2000.
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- J. Make the following change to the joint major in English (822):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- K. Make the following change to the joint major in Fine and Graphic Arts (815):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - 4th year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- L. Make the following change to the joint major in Health and Exercise Science (877):
 - Major requirements: Replace BIOL 2220-2221 and 2230-2231 with BIOL 2250-2251 and 2260-2261.
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.

- M. Make the following change to the joint major in History (858):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- N. Make the following change to the joint major in Music (813):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - 4th year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- O. Make the following change to the joint major in Music Education-Instrumental, Grades K-12 (827):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - 3rd year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- P. Make the following change to the joint major in Music Education-Vocal, Grades K-12 (828):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - 3rd year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options; delete MUS 3110 and MUS 4050; Add MUS 3100 and MUS 4040.
- Q. Make the following change to the joint major in Nursing (840):
 - Change the joint major designation to a Louisiana Scholars' College Honors Certificate program.
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options; replace BIOL 2220-2221 and 2230-2231 with BIOL 2250-2251 and 2260-2261.
- R. Make the following change to the joint major in Psychology (859):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - 2nd year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- S. Make the following change to the joint major in Secondary Education ant Teaching (825) concentration areas:
 - Biology Education (825B): Delete SMAT 1840 and add SMAT 2000 in the General Education specific requirements.
 - English Education (825A): Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - Social Studies Education (825D): Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
- T. Make the following change to the joint major in Theatre (814):
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - 4th year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.

- U. Make the following <u>change to the joint major in Unified Public Safety</u>
 <u>Administration (856)</u>:
 - 1st year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.
 - 2nd year: Delete SMAT 1840 from the SMAT options.

Action: Dr. Bill Dickens informed the council the Health and Human Performance Department had not been made aware of the proposed change to the joint major. He questioned if any departments had been contacted to review the changes. Dr. Curt Phifer, for the Louisiana Scholars' College, responded they had not. Dr. Kimberly McAlister indicated the need for discussion with the academic departments to avoid potential conflicts. Dr. Phifer agreed and upon suggestion of the council, agreed to send the proposed changes to department heads for review. Items X-D through X-U approved without opposition pending review by the respective academic departments. All additional items approved without opposition.

Lillie Fragier Bell	2/27/14
Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell, University Registrar	Date
	2/27/14
Dr. Lisa Abney, Chair, Provost, and Vice President for Academic and Student Affairs	Date
Amden S. Wen	03/10/14
Dr. Randall I. Welch President	Date